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Steven P. Hershey, Esq.
Community Legal Services
5219 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19139

In the Matter of
Philadelphia Electric Company

(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 gnd 2)
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353 0l ,

Dear Mr. Hershey:

In response to your call today, I am sending you a copy
of " Applicant's Answer to CEPA's Safety Contentions," dated
July 27, 1984. You inadvertently did not receive a copy of
this pleading inasmuch as the Board dismissed your client as
a party to the Limerick proceeding and your name was removed
from our standard service list.

Sincerely

Mark J. Wetterhahn
Counsel for the Applicant
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